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September 6, 2002

Ira Stoll, Managing Editor
The New York Sun

105 Chambers Street

New York, New York 10007

RE: CJA’s July 8, 2002 story proposal:
“Scooping” the Competition: Exposing the Real
Attorney General Spitzer — not the P.R. version

Dear Mr. Stoll:

I have received no response to my August 26™ letter, requesting a meeting with
you and Mr. Lipsky regarding CJA’s document-supported July 8™ story
proposal — and Bill Hammond’s dilatory and incompetent handling thereof,

For your convenience, enclosed is a copy of my August 26™ letter to you, faxed
- and mailed on that date, as well as the July 8" story proposal.

Please advise so that I may know whether I should now aggressively pursue the
story with other publications.

Thank you.

Yours for a quality judiciary
And electorally-meaningful reporting,

=Ceno Ll nse e~

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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